LANDBANK

SERVING THE NATION

SUPPLEMENTAL/BID BULLETIN NO. 1
For LBP-ICTBAC- ITB-GS-20240321-01

PROJECT - Supply, Delivery, Installation and Configuration of Storage
System Solution for Enterprise Platforms with a total of at
least 240 TiB Usable Capacity (120 TiB for each site)

IMPLEMENTOR : ICT-BAC Secretariat Unit

DATE : 03 May 2024

This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is issued to modify, amend and/or clarify certain items in the
Bidding Documents. This shall form an integral part of the Bidding Documents.

Modification ents and/or clarifications:

1. The Bidder/s are encouraged to use the Bid Securing Declaration as Bid Security.

2. Section VIl. Technical Specifications (pages 41 and 42), Section VIIi. Checklist of Bidding
Documents (pages 65 to 68), and the Terms of Reference (Revised Annexes D-1 to D-
20) have been revised. Copies of said revised portions of the Bidding Documents are
herein attached.

3. Response to prospective bidder/s queries/clarifications per attached Annexes G-1 to G-6.

SVP. umud%%émm

Vice-Chairperson

Lamid Bank of i Phiigysines




RESPONSES TO BIDDER'S QUERIES AND/OR SUGGESTIONS

'DATE April 29, 2024
[ PROJECT DENTIFICATION NO, | LBP- ICTBAC-TB-05-20240321-01
: Supply, Delivery, Instaliation and Configuration of Slorage System Solution for |
PROJECT NAME Enterprise Piatforms with 2 total of at least 240 TIB Usable Capacity (120 TiB for each |
: o &
%m“mm, DATA GENTER MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT

&3 11hwn§mﬁ;hm Is an allemalive technology 10 | No. We will stick with the TOR
: per s triple-level | TL.C acoaptable to proponent, ie | specs.
on atleast RAID &, Placesnent?




Seven Nines calls for extramely
high wptime. Will the proponent
agree 1o soften this o six nines?
Sx nines allows for

epproximately 31.5 saconds of
downtima per year.

Pleass quallly Il s & for he

NAS Funclionality as stabed in
Saeclion4.1.].

MMHH“
Software” referred o is not par

of the project

gy
. hm“dﬂﬁhlm

mmm-ﬂhm
11,15 The storage system being proposed
by the vendorbidder have been

‘implemented in, at least two (2

IgANIZAtions, whers:

| The storage system is impiementsd in the
cusiomers primary or secondary data
 ganter

Can we ask that we can provide |

three (3} Storage Project of any
brand (not exaclly same bmnd
we are offering) within the last

five (5) years?

Can we ask that we can provide
two (2) systam implementation of
Storage project of any brand (not
exacly same brand we are
offering)?

| i The customer is 2 wiling raferance

May we request 1o extend the bid
submission fo at least 1 week

which is May 17, 20247 This is
Annex G-2



for 1he biaders 1o have endugh A RN
tme to prepare given that there e
is also site inspection nequired.

A1 | 11ic Al sie relorences inchude | Is s supposed 1o be ‘Proposed
S m“ﬁﬂ'ﬂm siorage  solulion” instead of
SRk SRl m mﬂ.h Proposed Backup Softwane?

“High-end™ siorage is mentionad
in this requirement (1.1a); how
when it comes (o storage?

BT of siorage for the | In 1,10, the words “af least was

3 mwﬁ#ﬂﬂiﬁwhﬂ mentioned.  Generally, this

: ﬁi-hﬂuihmmmsmm means that there are Raid types

- Raid ts Landbank considering to
be better tan Raid-87

y | To ensure thal everyona has a
singls  definition of  tems | sys
Mhhm:mn
bank define the folowing
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to the operations of the m

d | “integrated" in this requirsment?

In 4.1k it wes stated that the |
that has inwegrated SAN @snd |
the worldoads intended to run on e 03 13 s
the required siorage are critical
in nature.

Wil the bank also eventually
require workioads ruoning  on
NAS W0 be aso satup / - v e
configured in n  active-active :
 disaster recovery mode?

In4.1.n, a SAN actve-aclive was | Yes.
mentloned to be a hand
requirement. To avoid confusion,
can we assume thal the bank will | : B
requirethe slorage sysemiobe | - - . o - |-
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LBP-ICTBACTB-GS-20240321-01
Revised as of 04.30.24

Technical Specifications

Specifications

 Statement of Compiiance

Bidders must signity their compliance to the
Technical Specifications/Terms of Reference
by stating below either "Comply™ or “Not

Statements of “Comply” or “Not Comply” must be
supported by evidencs in a Bidders Bid and cross-
referenced o that avidence. Evidence shall be in the
form of manufacturer's un-amended sales iteraturs,

mﬂhmmb’m«h

subsequently found to be contradicted by the |
svidence piessnted will rendsr the Bid wnder |

evaluation lisbie for rejection. A statemant sither inthe |
Bidders siatement of compllance or the :
evidence that Is found to be false eifher during Bid
evalugtion, post-qualification or the exscution of the
Contract may be regarded as fraudulent and render

ths

I'l!ﬂﬂlnrlldllﬂl}

1. Minimum technical specifications and
other requirements per attached
- Revised Annexes D-1 to D-20.

2. The documentary requirements
enumerated in Revised Annexes D-12
to D-14 of the Terms of Reference shall
be submitled in support of the
compliance of the Bid to the technical

the Bidder or supplier liable for prosecution subject to
3pplicable laws and issuances.

Please state here pither
*Comply” or “Not Comply™

Page 41 of 68
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Revised as of 04.30.24

Checklist of Bidding Documents for Procurement of Goods and
Services

The documents for each component should be arranged as per this Checklist. Kindly
provide guides or dividers with appropriate labels.

3. Statement of the prospective bidder of all its ongoing government and private
MWWM-WMMHW if any, whether similar
or nat similar in nature and complexity to the contract to be bid, within the last five
m_mmﬂnmwmmmmmdm.mm,m :
mawmmnwmwmm.aj.

received” by the BIR or its duly accredited and authorized institutions, for the

- date of bid submission.

Page 85 of 68




LBP-ICTBAC-ITB-GS-20240321-01
Revised as of 04.30.24
6. Tmmaﬂddu‘smpuhﬁmhrhﬂutﬁnandd Contracting Capacity

o Eligibility Documents - Class “B"

country stating that Filipinos are allowed
pracurement activities for the same item or

B. wﬂm&mnﬂiﬁn Bidder claims preference as a Domestic Bidder or

" ©  Technical Documents

10, Bid Security (i in the form of a - i of
e - Surety Bond, submit also a certification issued by i

+ .f""-'-.;__ 1'2. Revised Section VIl - Technical Specifications with response on compliance
Rt representative. == 1

tprt e Mmmmmtmy[m._m..mmﬂ;f- |

::'.:_'fI;_.MMﬁqm#hhhﬂm_ (Eligibility achnical
L .q.g.m::m.mmmwmﬁm
-ﬂr W_.mhm documents required to be submitted for

Page 66 of 68
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) Revised as of 04.30.24
AP mhwcmmrmwm
; hmmmmwmmmmn‘w

14. Duly filled-out Terms of Refersnce in all
© representativels of the bidder. i mwﬂam

e I ﬁWﬂMwwmwmm
iy “Mhmwmmmm b 5
 manufacturer, ncluding any nndidhr n ji'd &
. required (sample form - FurmHui} o “m‘i o S

.55 %_-Mmmmmumm“mwm

S .mrmmafwwwmcmmw

[ mmamm;mmmunmmmm proof
X supplierivendor lnmmmuu;m’#’%-
- ‘@ndlrimplementation and administration with company name, name of project.

EEL 20, Mmmnmwnmwm No.2550 T
=t i fixeic Pmtummummmmﬁﬂ&mfm

Ser Latest Income Tax Retumn fied manually or through EFPS.

x“-.-,_ 22. Original copy of Bid Security (if in the form of a 5
certfication issued by the Insurance C. : Smmmm; |

. designating the
- Contract Agreement If the same is other than the bidder’s au
the bidding (sample form — Form No. 7).

Page 67 of 88
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% April 29, 2024

whﬁ!m' I3
SUPPLY, DELIVERY, INSTALLATION AND CONFIGURATION OF STORAGE SYSTEM SOLUTION
FOR ENTERPRISE PLATFORMS FOR HEAD OFFICE [HO)} AND DISASTER RECOVERY {DR) SITE

Instructions on responding to this Techniczl Specification Document
a. The vendor/bidder understands and agrees that the requirements specified in this document
= : are defiverables for the proposed technology refresh of Landbank’s storage system in the Head
-- Diﬁne{ﬂﬂ}lnd the Disaster Recovery (DR) Site.

?ﬁ :'- 5 ﬂdﬁ_&wuhlm. its specifications and functionalities, must be satisfied including its necessary
G e prevequisites without additional cost to the Bank.
s ¢ The vendor/bidder must answer at the third column whether the [solution requirement] |
camplies or not—answer must be YES or NO.

o e o W_Mmlumnmmmﬂehmham:dmnmr&mumm;mm.mg;_ -
g e column;
i : ' dLummmmmmna?amsﬂmhmuwum# i
complete and specific reference to the supporting document included in the: ‘bid
document to support answer/claim. VT

i; d.2. 1 the answer to the third column s NO: REMARKS column is 20 be filled oiit with the

Bl justifications why the proposed storage system cannot mest the specified
e reqguirement; include the complete and specific reference to the supporting -

document included in the bidding document to support answer/claim,
. The supporting documents, cited references ta the Storage Technical Specifications must be

E‘ ‘  indexed or labeled accordingly for easy identification and validation.

RCEe D 1.La. Total of at least 240Ti8

Sl o Reguirement uricompressed useable high-end storage of

e | NVMe Control Enclosure:
e *  atleast 120Ti8 storage with
useabie (without deduplication &
compression) capacity for Head
Office Data Centar

#= ot least 120TiB storage with
uisahle {without deduplication &
s e compression| capacity for Disaster
Sie= -1 Recovery Site (DR) Site Dwta
. _'___ -4 Canter
1 With 50 mandays for remote/onsite
‘ b . SUPPOFT servicss.
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